
From: Jeremiah Cromie
To: "Walt Niehoff"; "Chris Cruse"
Subject: BL-21-00012 Niehoff - Notice to Record
Date: Thursday, July 8, 2021 8:19:00 AM
Attachments: BL-21-00012 Niehoff PW Final_Survey_Review 07_08_2021.pdf

Good morning,
 
Please see the attached memo from Public Works regarding the submitted survey. Once the item is
corrected, feel free to record the survey at any time. Please send me a copy of the recorded survey
once done so I can process final approval.
 
Thank you.
 
Jeremiah Cromie
Planner 1
Kittitas County 
 Community Development Services
 411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
 Ellensburg, WA 98926
 Office: 509-962-7046
 jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
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411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523 
Ellensburg, WA  98926 FAX (509) 962-7663  
 


KITTITAS COUNTY 


DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 


M E M O R A N D U M 


 


TO:  All Staff 
FROM:  Justin Turnbull, County Surveyor 
DATE:  July 7, 2021 
SUBJECT: County Survey Review of BL-21-00012 Niehoff 
   
 
Comments (not required) 
 
1. Please add a label for Carroll Road. 


 
 


 
 
 


 





		m e m o r a n d u m

		FROM:  Justin Turnbull, County Surveyor




